
U'u, Tauvela 

10/10/2012 2:37:17 PM
McMahon, Allie (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=A2MX); Marre, 
Charles (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMM6); Pendleton, Jonathan 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JlPc); Ramaiya, ShilpaR 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); Nelson, Nicole 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=NRN2); Tsang, Jessica 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2TI); Seager, Jonathan 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se); 'joc@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kuprewicz@comcast.net' (kuprewicz@comcast.net); 'rvn@a- 
klaw.com' (rvn@a-klaw.com); 'nes@a-klaw.com' (nes@a-klaw.com); 'filings@a- 
klaw.com' (filings@a-klaw.com); 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com' 
(mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); 'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com' 
(rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com); 'wmc@a-klaw.com' (wmc@a-klaw.com); 
'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net' (dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net); 'ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov' 
(ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov); 'kelder@aspeneg.com' (kelder@aspeneg.com); 
'andrewgay@arcassetltd.com' (andrewgay@arcassetltd.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: 1.11-02-016,1.11-11-009,1.12-01-007 and R. 11-02-019, Oil into the Operations and 

Practices of PG&E in Connection with San Bruno, PG&E's Response

Attached you will find:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR PARTY 
STATUS OUT-OF-TIME OF THE SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

The response was filed on October 10, 2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in 
Docket Nos. 1.11-02-016,1.11-11-009,1.12-01-007 and R.11-02-019.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of
Michelle L. Wilson and Joseph M. Malkin
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel (415) 973 
0328, fax (415) 973-5520, TVUI@pqe.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.
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Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for the 
proceeding numbers referenced above. If you would no longer like to receive documents 
regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official 
service list.
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